2

-

.

(

)

———

1\

—

T <<

OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

Juiie 2, 1971

Gulf Uil Corp.
Box 670
Hobbs, hNew Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that effective July 1, +¥7i, your Arnott
Ramsay (NCI-E) Well No. 3 located ir Unit i of Section 16,
T-25-5, K-37-L, wiil be reclassified as & yas well in the
Jalmat cas Pool and the vil allowabie wiil be cancelled that
date.

Please advise this office when you nave cuwplied with the
provisions of Comuission Order No. R-1670 pertaining to the
Jalmat Gas ool so that a gas allowable can ve assigned for
the well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSLRVATIUN COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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